OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:02 PM

May, Ed LASS:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

RE: PJH and constituency Report

John would like to do this. Amber can help figure out when this can happen.

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.May@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:12 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX

Subject: PJH and constituency Report

Importance: High

Hi premier’s office comms.

PJH’s Constituency Report airdate is May 5 & 6

The taping would need to be about 2 weeks before that.

So, 2 questions:

1 - Will it happen, or does he want to opt out? We would need to know now if he is to opt out, because a cancellation
later will mean a re-broadcast of an opposition show.

2 —who will host?

Page1 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:55 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy

PLEASE NOTE: This is a similar request to OOP-2018-80564. These requests were received two weeks apart and as
such, were not able to be combined without losing processing days. We do realize there may be an overlap in records.
Any questions please contact Jackie Hendry. Thank you

Copies of all e-mails sent by the /Premier or the staff of the Premier relating to the updating of the capital plans as
referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:21 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hi Sheena,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:43 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hi Sheena,
Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records regarding any presentations and meetings on BC Agrifood and Seafood during the trade mission to China,
including but not limited to: Agendas (draft and final), minutes, emails, texts, BBMs, briefing notes (draft and final),
correspondence, copies of presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 01/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Committe info for premier
Thanks!

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:11 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Committe info for premier

Yes — we are missing two bios still, but have everything else. We will also have Q&As.

Layne

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Chinese Committe info for premier

Hey Layne!

| just want to double check that the Chinese Committee bios, news release etc are sent to Amber for John s.22

s.22

Thanks!

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Trump tarrifs

Is it possible to get the Premier a note on this so he is briefed on it?

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:34 PM

To: 'Kristina Verruyt'

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Great! Im ccing Amber so she can put it in the calendar.

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:58 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Yes, | can!!!

Many thanks for this. | think we also decided to air it that week instead of sitting on it for over a week.

With a smile, K

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey Kristina!

Vaughn said in the hallway today that this timing would work. Can you confirm? Thanks!

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:18 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Ok, let me just run it by Vaughn and we can lock it in!

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey,

He is travelling that entire week. The latest we have available is the 20" at 11:30.

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:34 PM
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To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey Sheena,
That is a bit too tight for us... is there a day on that last week of March that he is available instead?

We would like to look at doing it during the day (as opposed to the regular time) so that some of our contributors could
be here in person to wish Vaughn well.

Would appreciate it if you could go back to them once more and see if a day the week of March 26 would work.

Cheers, K

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: FW: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Do either of these work Kristina?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:12 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Suggesting Wed March 14™ or Thurs March 15" for this pre-tape. This is usually at 6:30pm correct?

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Can you let me know when we can pretape this?

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:58 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey Sheena,
Have you heard back from the schedulers about a day/time for this show?

Need to lock it in ASAP so we can send out invitations for folks to come and flood the set at the end of the show. ©

With a smile, K

From: Kristina Verruyt
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:17 PM
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To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Thanks Sheena!
Suggest a time and we will do our best to make it work!
With a smile, K

Kristina Verruyt Producer, Voice of BC
Shaw Communications Inc.

T: 250361 4811

Toll Free: 1 888 891 9097

E: kristina.verruyt@sjrb.ca

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:19:17 PM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey Kristina! The Premier very much wants to do this. Ive sent it to the schedulers and apparently he is out of town. Is it
possible to do an earlier pre-tape?

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:23 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Thanks Sheena,

And the time is negotiable too! We will be inviting some contributors and the MLAs to swarm the set so would make
sense to do it earlier in the day as opposed to the evening.

s.22

With a smile, K

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Thanks for the reminder Kristina!$-22 Let me talk to him and the schedulers.

From: Kristina Verruyt [mailto:Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:16 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Voice of BC - March 28 (Celebrating Vaughn's 20 years as host)

Hey Sheena,
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Just wanted to make sure that you received my email about the show at the end of March?

From: Kristina Verruyt

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:48 PM
To: 'Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Voice of BC - March 28

Hey Sheena,

As you may have already heard,s-22

s.22
s.22

Vaughn has been hosting Voice of BC for the past 20 years, | would like to take the opportunity for the last show in

March to celebrate this milestone.

Since it could technically be our LAST show (ever), was wondering if the Premier would be interested in appearing on

the show that week?

Looking to pre-tape the day before (March 28) and get a cake to bring on set and invite the MLAs and contributors to

swarm the set at the end.
That way if it is our last show, we can at least go out with a bang!

Can you run it by Horgan and see if he is interested?

With a smile, K

Kristina Verruyt Producer, Voice of BC
Shaw TV Legislative Bureau Chief
Shaw Communications Inc.

T: 250 361 4811

Toll Free: 1 888 891 9097

E: kristina.verruyt@sirb.ca

Shaw)
v

This message is confidentiol and may contain privileged information. We ask that you not use or disclose this message other than with owr consent,

If vou are not an intended recipient, please immediately notify us and delete this message. Thank you.
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Issues scans

Attachments: 2018.03.02 Issues Scan for South Asian Media.docx; 2018.03.02 Issues Scan for Chinese
Media.docx

For his package tomorrow

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Issues scans

Attached
Matt Hannah

Director of Issues Management
778.584.1249

Page10 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated BN on tariffs

Attachments: BN_DM_Information_Section232_139345.docx; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 2, 2018 at 9:11:01 AM PST

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated BN on tariffs
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

How do | do this?

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Friday, March 2, 2018 3:19 PM

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Message Tracking request for Sheena McConnell

On Mar 2, 2018, at 2:20 PM, Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

Information Access Operations has received a new FOI request pertaining to the Message Tracking Log
for any government email address(es) you may have. Can you please provide to me as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Jackie

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Message Tracking request for Sheena McConnell

Hello,

Can you please provide any and all emails associated with Sheena McConnell for a recently received

message tracking request.

Regards,

Kristen Sanderson |Jr.FOI Analyst| Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
t: 250.387.5423 | e: kristen.sanderson@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 95689, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Friday, March 2, 2018 4:30 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018

On Mar 2, 2018, at 4:17 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please let me know by March 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following

request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne
Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Alberta government officials/staff

(@gov.ab.ca; @assembly@.ab.ca).

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most

convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.
Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to

contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Chinese media roundtable - Ming Pao looking for clarification of Premier's speech

n

How about. “The Premiers office has reached out to the librarian and will be in touch with her in the coming days

On Mar 2, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I will respond to the reporter that “The Premier office has reached out to the librarian. $.22
s.22 The Premier office will write to
her.” Let me know if this is the appropriate response.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Chinese media roundtable - Ming Pao looking for clarification of Premier's speech

§.22 . S0 wWe are
going to send her a letter/card

On Mar 2, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is the Premier planning to reach out to her? | think the reporter wants to know that. Let
me know your reply to Ming Pao. Thanks.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Chinese media roundtable - Ming Pao looking for clarification of Premier's
speech

Our office has reached out to her, but he has not personally spoken with her yet

On Mar 2, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

Ming Pao’s reporter, Victoria Chang was at the roundtable. She just
called me to confirm what the Premier had said. | hope you can verify
this information. (I couldn’t hear anything at all).

According to Victoria, the Premier said he is going to reach out to the
Richmond librarian, who was assaulted during the modular housing
meeting.

Victoria would like to confirm whether the Premier has already reached
out to the librarian or is he going to do that.

Thanks,

Lele Truong

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

15
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Phone: 778-676-5555
E-mail: Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: SPICE radio picture

It was scheduled for this morning. | will check

On Mar 3, 2018, at 9:13 AM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

Sorry to bother you on a Saturday but would you know what time the Spice Radio picture would be
released today?

Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2018, at 12:36 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is fine, but we have already done one that we are posting tomorrow for the event.

On Mar 2, 2018, at 11:49 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

| think it’s fine. | believe the Premier was doing one for the campaign
anyway.

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: SPICE radio picture

Importance: High

Gurpreet Singh, Spice Radio would like to get a picture of the Premier
raising his hand against racism at the roundtable today. This is for their
4™ annual raise your hands against racism campaign. The picture will be
posted on their social media pages. Is this is possibility?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca TEL # 778-587-4521
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: SPICE radio picture

It will go out after the state funeral, so probably 2

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Smyth column today

Smyth is making some pretty big dollar claims in his column today on the payroll tax. Can we get the numbers to correct
this (if it is incorrect)?

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: Follow up after Chinese media roundtable
Hey Lele!

Someone named Suihong from Rise Weekly approached me at the roundtable on Friday. She is wanting to organize
some kind of community meeting with Minister Robinson on housing. Can you follow up with her and then chat with the
Minister’s communications director about this? Thanks!

Her contact is:

Suihong, Publisher, Editor-in-chief
Rise Weekly

Cell: 778-991-8575

Office: 778-379-8188

Email: suihong@riseweekly.ca

Thanks!

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688

20
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Health Tax Number.

From: Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:29 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Health Tax Number.

The Budget doc estimates the new Health employers tax will raise approximately 463 Million in 18-19.
The employer health tax is estimated to provide 1.9 Billion in revenue per year in “19-20 and ‘20-°21

$4.2 Billion comes from adding the revenue from the health tax together for the entire budget cycle.

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

21
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier Statement on Aluminum Tariffs - Northern News Coverage

From: Richard Prokopanko [mailto:richardp@prichardsinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:05 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Statement on Aluminum Tariffs - Northern News Coverage

For your information ........

CJFW FM-EZ ROCK — MARCH 6, 2018 — 6:00 A.M. AND 8:30 A.M.

Copyright

Richard Prokopanko
Founder

P. Richards Canada Inc.
9403 Emerald Drive
Whistler, British Columbia
Canada VON 1B9

M: 604 838 5225
www.PRichardsInc.com
Richardp@PRichardsInc.com

22
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Subject: RE:

Which outlet is this in response to?

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:48 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Subject: FW:

FYI

Recommendation: Send this response from the Ministry of Education:

The ministry will be releasing the results of the consultation and findings of the rural education
engagement shortly.

We have been confirming we will be releasing these results with media for the last two weeks.

Last week, Minister Fleming also confirmed to school board chairs in a phone call that the rural
schools public consultations and findings will be released on the ministry’s website within the coming
weeks.

The rural education engagement process was initiated in 2016 — under the previous government
when schools were closing in some communities. The previous government developed a report as a
result of that engagement that they chose not to release.

The ministry will consider all input into the engagement process as part of the public education
funding model review that is currently underway.

The Review Panel will use the input from the rural consultations — along with other research and
upcoming engagements with key stakeholders — to develop recommendations for government.

Also, Minister Fleming was asked about this today at the Legislature and here is what Minister
Fleming’s response was:

Minister Fleming: “We're going to use it as a resource for the comprehensive K-12 education review
that we have ongoing right now. Understand that the report that's being referred to was never
completed. It was not completed when the writ was dropped before the last election, so it's not a
government report. It was not released even during the interregnum in the summer when the
government had an opportunity to do so.”
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Profile of Premier

What are your thoughts on this (now that we have actual topics)? | think Steve would write a fair piece.

From: steveburgess@uniserve.com [mailto:steveburgess@uniserve.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:52 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Profile of Premier

Sheena--

What my editor Nick Rockel is thinking is a feature for the September issue which would mean a deadline of early June.
2000/2500 words.

The themes would be: a personal profile plus (this being a business

magazine) a look at the government's relationship with the business community. What have been the issues between
the NDP and the business community in the past, what are the premier's views about that history, and what will be the
premier's approach going forward?

I also maintain my (perhaps vain) hope that we could go to a Canucks game. $-22 But that is just
an idea.

Steve
Quoting "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>:

> If you can find out how long the piece will be, general topics and
> deadline | will see what | can do!
>

> From: steveburgess@uniserve.com [mailto:steveburgess@uniserve.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:01 PM

> To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: Profile of Premier

>

> Hello Sheena,

>

> | believe they are waiting to hear back from me but | presume (I

> hope!) they are still interested. As am |, of course.

>

> Quoting "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>:
>

>> Hi Steve!
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>>

>> Apologies for the delay, as you can imagine it’s been a bit busy!
>>

>> Are you still discussing with B.C. Business a profile of the premier?
>>

>> Sheena

>

>

>
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting tomorrow

Can we do it at 3:007?

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 7:56 AM

To: .17

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: CKNW: Palmer - speculation tax backlash B

I know I don’t normally send transcripts, but I think Palmer and McComb sum up the problem we are facing
with the speculation tax

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 7, 2018 at 7:31:28 AM PST
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKNW: Palmer - speculation tax backlash R

CKNW (Vancouver)
CKNW View From Victoria
07-Mar-2018 06:38

Copyright
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:25 AM

To: 'Josephine.Laframboise@gg.ca’'

Subject: RE: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts
Hi Josephine!

I’m Sheena, Premier Horgan’s Press Secretary. | can help with any coordination or questions!

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688

From: "Laframboise, Josephine" <Josephine.Laframboise @ gg.ca>

Date: March 6, 2018 at 5:42:30 PM PST

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>, "van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX"
<Karen.vanMarum @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX" <Kim.Emerson@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Hi Jen,
Nice to meet you!
Did you want to open to media the first couple of minutes of the meeting ?

Also, we will be issuing a NR next week detailing the Governor General’s time in BC. Your
office is welcome to issuing something but we ask that you wait until after our announcement.

Thanks!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Original Message

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:29 PM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Laframboise, Josephine; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Thanks Karen, and hello Josephine. Please let me know if I can be of any assistance.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

31

Page29 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



On Mar 6, 2018, at 2:08 PM, van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
<Karen.vanMarum @ gov.bc.ca<mailto: Karen.vanMarum @ gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Jen.... by way of this email... meet Josephine Laframboise, Media Relations Officer with the
Governor General’s Office. Josephine was inquiring about a contact name within Premier’s
Office, and I suggested you. Josephine’s cell is: $-22

Josephine... Jen Holmwood is Deputy Communications Director in Premier John Horgan’s
office. I'll leave you two to connect. My cell # is below, and email is in the cc. Kim Emerson,
who you also met today, is also cc’d on this email (and you have his cell number).

-Karen.

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250-889-3664
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:26 AM

To: 'Richard Prokopanko'

Subject: RE: Rio Tinto CEO Request 10 min Phone call with Premier (Wednesday or Thursday

before 11 am)

Thanks Richard! Geoff has passed on to the Premier’s coordinator to arrange. She will be in touch with you.

From: Richard Prokopanko [mailto:richardp@prichardsinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Rio Tinto CEO Request 10 min Phone call with Premier (Wednesday or Thursday before 11 am)

Good Morning Geoff and Sheena:

As a result of BC Premier Horgan'’s very positive and welcome statement in the BC Legislature on
Monday, Alf Barrios (Rio Tinto Aluminium CEOQO) would like to request a 10 min phone call with the
Premier either today (Wednesday March 7") or on Thursday before 11:00 am (PT).

Is that at all possible, it would be a productive 10 minutes for both parties.

Please let me know if a short phone call is possible.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:27 AM

To: 'Dove, Nathaniel'

Subject: RE: INTERVIEW REQUEST - PREMIER JOHN HORGAN - CTV'S POWER PLAY WITH DON
MARTIN

Hi Nathaniel! Unfortunately that won’t work today as the Premier will be in the legislature.

From: Dove, Nathaniel [mailto:Nathaniel.Dove@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 7:45 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: INTERVIEW REQUEST - PREMIER JOHN HORGAN - CTV'S POWER PLAY WITH DON MARTIN

Good morning Ms. McConnell,
My name is Nathaniel Dove and I’'m a producer at CTV’s Power Play with Don Martin.

We are running a story on the American steel tariff and we know that the Premier has reacted strongly to this. Is his
available today for an interview?

We are on air at 2pm PT and the interview will be shortly after that. Our Victoria studio is at 1420 Broad Street.

Thank you very much and | look forward to hearing from you,
Nathaniel

Nathaniel Dove | Chase Producer, Power Play with Don Martin
CTV News Ottawa Bureau
t613-236-7343 | m 647-381-0709 | Nathaniel.Dove@bellmedia.ca

CuvY
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:55 AM
To: 'steveburgess@uniserve.com'
Subject: RE: Profile of Premier

Sounds good! The Canucks game would probably be difficult (but you never know). Let me pass this on to the
coordinator and see what timing works.

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

| also maintain my (perhaps vain) hope that we could go to a Canucks game. $.22 But that is just
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Sheena's phone -

Is it possible to get a plus version? Because | travel so much its easier in the larger size to do all my work.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Sheena's phone -

Thanks David! | have an iphone 6+ right now with Telus. My number is 250-886-8587

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:14 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sheena's phone -

See below — you can upgrade!

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sheena's phone -

For sure Amber.
iPhone 7s is $0.00 with no contract or penalty to upgrade.

Need cellphone # as well as account info (Elisabeth have that?)
Does she use an iPhone 7s or different model? | recall with TELUS | think?

David

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Sheena's phone -

Sheena is wondering when she would be able to upgrade her phone. Her battery life is constantly draining and shutting

down.

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Profile of Premier

Hey!

Steve Burgess is going to write a profile of the Premier for BC Business. His deadline is early June so maybe we can set
this for mid may? And | told him the Canucks game was highly unlikely.

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

| also maintain my (perhaps vain) hope that we could go to a Canucks game.s.22 . But that is just
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

> hope!) they are still interested. As am I, of course.

>
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Weird, | emailed her at 9 this morning to tell her | was the contact

On Mar 7, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

More info for when you speak with her,

From: Laframboise, Josephine [mailto:Josephine.Laframboise @gg.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 7:07 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts
Hi Jen,
If we decide to open the first couple of minutes of the meeting to media, our office would include a
paragraph like the one below in our news release.
Please let me know how you would like to move forward.
Thanks,
Josephine
Meeting with the Premier of British Colombia
Her Excellency will meet with the Honourable John Horgan, Premier of British Colombia.
Premier’s Office, Legislative Assembly, 501 Belleville Street, Victoria
PHOTO OP—At the beginning of the meeting
MEDIA CONTACT: Jen Holmwood, 250-818-4881, jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca

From: Laframboise, Josephine

Sent: 06 March, 2018 8:43 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Hi Jen,

Nice to meet you!

Did you want to open to media the first couple of minutes of the meeting ?

Also, we will be issuing a NR next week detailing the Governor General’s time in BC. Your office is
welcome to issuing something but we ask that you wait until after our announcement.
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

Thanks Karen, and hello Josephine. Please let me know if | can be of any assistance.
Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
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Office of the Premier | Government of BC

250-818-4881

On Mar 6, 2018, at 2:08 PM, van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
<Karen.vanMarum@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Karen.vanMarum@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Jen.... by way of this email... meet Josephine Laframboise, Media Relations Officer with the Governor
General’s Office. Josephine was inquiring about a contact name within Premier’s Office, and | suggested
you. Josephine’s cell is; 8-22

Josephine... Jen Holmwood is Deputy Communications Director in Premier John Horgan’s office. I'll leave
you two to connect. My cell # is below, and email is in the cc. Kim Emerson, who you also met today, is
also cc’d on this email (and you have his cell number).

-Karen.

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

250-889-3664
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:16 AM

To: 'Josephine.Laframboise@gg.ca’'

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Hi Josephine,

| will be your contact for this event. | think having the first few minutes open to media is a great idea.

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:20 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

More info for when you speak with her.

From: Laframboise, Josephine [mailto:Josephine.Laframboise@gg.cal
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 7:07 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Premiers Office / Governor General Contacts

Hi Jen,

If we decide to open the first couple of minutes of the meeting to media, our office would include a paragraph like the
one below in our news release.

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

Also, we will be issuing a NR next week detailing the Governor General’s time in BC. Your office is welcome to issuing
something but we ask that you wait until after our announcement.

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

Jen.... by way of this email... meet Josephine Laframboise, Media Relations Officer with the Governor General’s Office.

Josephine was inquiring about a contact name within Premier’s Office, and | suggested you. Josephine’s cell is: .22
s.22

Josephine... Jen Holmwood is Deputy Communications Director in Premier John Horgan’s office. I'll leave you two to
connect. My cell # is below, and email is in the cc. Kim Emerson, who you also met today, is also cc’d on this email (and
you have his cell number).

-Karen.

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250-889-3664
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yes I think so

On Mar 7, 2018, at 11:47 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Listen only?

Sage

778-678-0832

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:47 AM
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Re: Call in line tomorrow

Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 7, 2018 at 11:45:55 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell @ cov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call in line tomorrow

Hi Sage,

As the Premier’s scrum is now part of the women’s day event, wondering if we
want a call in line. The event is now on the front steps at 1. We could do a listen
only. It would be hard/awkward to take questions on the phone. But please let me
know your preference.

Thanks,

Joleen

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Over to you guys!

Begin forwarded message:

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:50 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Fwd: Visit from Conrad Sauve, President and CEO of Canadian Red Cross

From: Kimberley Nemrava <Kimberley.Nemrava@redcross.ca>
Date: March 7, 2018 at 12:26:29 PM PST
To: "amber.nash@leg.bc.ca" <amber.nash@leg.bc.ca>, "'Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca™

<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "'Becky Denlinger (Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca)™ <Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>,

jennifer.rice@gov.bc.ca™ <jennifer.rice@gov.bc.ca>, "'PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca"

<PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Visit from Conrad Sauve, President and CEO of Canadian Red Cross

At the Canadian Red Cross, we have been privileged to manage the BC fire fund and have appreciated the

opportunities to report back to the BC Government Task Force on the operations. There is no doubt of the
positive impact on people and communities both socially and economically now and into the future. Thank
you.

Our President and CEO of the Canadian Red Cross, Conrad Sauve, is in BC on March 26" and 27" and would
certainly welcome an opportunity to update the Premier as well as outline Canadian Red Cross disaster
operations nation-wide and around the world, particularly given our risk for catastrophic disasters. Conrad
not only brings the experience as the head of the Canadian Red Cross, but as someone who has traveled
widely to support Canadian Red Cross operations in Myanmar, the middle east, Haiti and many other areas.

It was suggested that | contact you directly to explore any availability for this or future dates.
Thank you for your consideration.
Regards

Kimberley Nemrava
Vice President
British Columbia & Yukon

Canadian Red Cross

909 Fairfield Road | Victoria | British Columbia | CA | V8V 3A3
Kimberley.Nemrava@redcross.ca

T 250.995.3500

www.redcross.ca
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A A little goes a long way.

?g:m Walmart Canada will match customer donauons
in need + Red Cross up to a maximum of $820,000.

Walmart FEBRUARY 15 - MARCH 9, 2018
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

| shared the original analysis of Nature’s Fare Markets with members of the Press Gallery.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

s.13 . Happy to discuss further offline.

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

Another bit of perspective -s.13

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

s.13
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s.13

Many of the examples use high EHT cost figures to suggest a major impact, but they would mean very high payrolls
(55M+). The EHT is just 1.95% of payroll, and even smaller as a proportion of total operating costs.

Tim Howlett

Issues Manager

Strategic Issues Division, GCPE
250.208.4828
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issues Scan

Rob is sending me updated messaging on speculation tax, it should be here shortly (he also asked me to only distribute
via hardcopies).

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Issues Scan

Attached. Sage, would like to discuss the messaging re: EHT before we finalize it.
Matt Hannah

Director of Issues Management
778.584.1249
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Material

Hey! Can you please incorporate this into the Premiers package? Thanks!

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:15 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Draft Material

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Keith Baldrey

Subject: Re: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

Oh yes, I'm not arguing the large ones. Just the examples of small businesses are off.

On Mar 7, 2018, at 5:21 PM, Keith Baldrey <Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca> wrote:

I think the numbers for public sector orgs are likely correct because have very large payrolls. Small firms
don’t, so any increase should be much, much smaller.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Keith Baldrey <Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca>

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

Exactly. | feel like the BCLibs think they can just throw out any number and no one will fact check it.

From: Keith Baldrey [mailto:Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:16 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

If the average salary was around $40,000 (a more likely figure) the tax increase would be about
$360,000.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Keith Baldrey <Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca>

Subject: RE: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up

Hahah | know right!

From: Keith Baldrey [mailto:Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:02 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Employer Health Tax example doesn't add up
| want a job there!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2018, at 4:25 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey guys,
Just wanted to set the record straight on some misleading information in Question
Period today when Todd Stone raised an employer health tax example.
e He said that Nature’s Fare Markets will see an increase of $2 million as a result of
the employer health tax and that it employs 450 people.
e Because the top EHT rate is just 1.95%, an increase of $2 million would mean a
payroll of more than $102.5 million
* Based on the fact that he says they have 450 employees, that would mean an
average salary of more than $227,000.
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I just wanted to point out that many of the examples use high EHT cost figures to
suggest a major impact, but they would mean very high payrolls (55M+). The EHT is just
1.95% of payroll, and even smaller as a proportion of total operating costs.
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:39 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MA

Hey Kim! You can send to Jen

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:39 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: MA

Hello Sheena

Can you please tell me who in the Premier’s office approves MA’s. | have one for the visit by the GG that will need to be
looked at.

Thanks for any help you can offer.

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: For approval

This is so my phone doesn’t go insane while Im staffing at the event ©

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: For approval

Looks good, Kim. | am usually the contact on the bottom of the MA, but good to CC Sheena on things like this so she
knows details.

Thanks,

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: For approval

Hello Jen

Checking to see if you are the one who needs to approve this MA. If so, it needs a contact person at the bottom,
whatever is your preference. Also, information about the flower presentation can be provided to the media later. Still
waiting on who it will be, her back story, likely from Help Fill a Dream, and their willingness to talk to the media. Once
approved, we will need to have it translated into French, which takes 3 days, and then send a courtesy copy to the GG.
If this isn’t for you, can you politely tell me where to go.

Thank you.

Kim Emerson

Communications Manager
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records :)

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:28 AM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

On Mar 8, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena — just a reminder for this request ©

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:03 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following

request:

Canvassed: All Staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-grand-

experiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:55 AM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

On Mar 8, 2018, at 11:51 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi everyone,

Just a reminder for this request ©

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:35 AM
To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie

PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any

records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: A Request to be Founding Signatory

Its kind of a mix of both. Signatory is press and | highly highly doubt he has room in his schedule for March 14.

Jen lets discuss with Sage the signatory part.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: A Request to be Founding Signatory

Hello Jen and Sheena!

Does this sound like more of a press issue or a scheduling request to you? I think it reads more like the former.
Should we leave this with you or sort for scheduling? Thanks for your input!

From: John Nightingale [mailto:John.Nightingale@ocean.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:48 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Yasmin Sidi

Subject: A Request to be Founding Signatory

March 6, 2018
Dear Premier Horgan,

It was great to connect with you during the US Consulate event at the Vancouver Aquarium shortly after the provincial
election. A lot has happened for both of us since that time, so | hope we can find an opportunity to get together to
discuss shared priorities. Yasmin, my Assistant, copied here can help find some time.

In the meantime, | would like to formally invite you to be a founding signatory of Ocean Wise’s #BePlasticWise pledge
campaign.

We are inviting prominent leaders, in Canada and internationally, to sign this major pledge to enable widespread
awareness and action on solutions to the problem of ocean plastic pollution.

As you know, ocean plastics is a growing global crisis and has serious implications for coastal health in B.C. We are
inspired to see your and the Government of British Columbia’s commitment to taking a global leadership position on
curbing avoidable plastic waste. We believe that this campaign will help support this leadership by creating a solutions-
focused avenue for consumers and the public to be involved — which is a critical constituency to enable provincial,
national and global action.
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Our goal with the #BePlasticWise campaign is to inform and empower the public with tangible actions — a critical
constituency to complement action by governments and businesses. Individuals will pledge to #BePlasticWise by
entering their email address on ocean.org. They will then receive twelve monthly challenges to reduce their use of
avoidable plastic waste, with each month being a different theme (e.g. restaurants, household products, etc) and each
week people receive an email with a new specific action people can take. As part of this initiative, we will also be
working with researchers at the University of British Columbia to evaluate how this campaign changes plastic waste
behaviour.

We would be grateful if you would allow us to display your name on our #BePlasticWise pledge site on ocean.org as a
founding signatory. We are also hoping you would be open to joining our press conference when we announce this
campaign at the GLOBE conference, at 10:30am on March 14" in Room 16 at the Convention Centre (East).

Current confirmed signatories include National Geographic Photographers Paul Nicklen and Cristina Mittermeier, ECCC
Minister Catherine McKenna, visual artist and writer Douglas Coupland, and Co-Founder of Nature’s Path Foods Ratana
Stephens, among others.

Thank you for your consideration, and your leadership on this important global conservation challenge.
We look forward to hearing from you, and happy to discuss in more detail.

Best,
John

John Nightingale, Ph.D.
PRESIDENT & CEO

John.Nightingale@ocean.org
D 604 659 3443 | M 604 240 5030

Our vision is a world in which oceans
are healthy and flourishing. | ocean.org

00000 oceonw|§

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK
YOUu

We enjoy talking to you - If you do not wish to receive further information from us (where applicable), please email PRIVACY@OQCEAN.ORG
or write to our policy officer at Ocean Wise Conservation Association, PO Box 3232 Vancouver, BC V6B 3X8
For more information about our privacy or anti-spam policies, please visit www.ocean.org
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 13" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All briefing notes related to ICBC’s projected operating loss.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:15 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All sta,

All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Federal government officials/staff,
related to BC government's actions on Kinder Morgan or the trade dispute with Alberta.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please note: Responsive records would only be communication between Office of the Premier AND the Federal
government

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier scrum tomorrow

6:30

On Mar 12, 2018, at 10:50 AM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It will be a priority right after QP. What time does he leave? My outlook is currently broken and
[ can't view the calendar.

Matt

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: March-12-18 10:48 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier scrum tomorrow

I realize that. But this has to be a priority for the premier.

On Mar 12, 2018, at 10:45 AM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

What time does he leave? We will do our best but it's very tight with QP.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: March-12-18 9:51 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier scrum tomorrow

Hey guys!

Since the Premier’s scrum is Tuesday this week, can we have his issues scan
package to Amber by end of day today?

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

It will be me!

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Monday, March 12, 2018 1:46 PM

Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Re: CONFIRMING: Travel April 2 week

On Mar 12, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena, Sage and Jen;
| wanted to confirm who is traveling with the Premier the week of April 2ndto Penticton, Kamloops and
Prince George. Im confirming the travel now.

Thanks,

Elizabeth Parkinson

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Hep c update

Attachments: NR_HepatitisCExpansion_20180312_DRAFT 2pm.docx; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 12, 2018 at 2:25:09 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Hep c update

This is the draft so far
Will send the final which wont be approved until later tonight

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX

Subject: Hep c update

Hi Jas, this is the latest version of the news release. Slight adjustment made to move up the new drug.
This has not been approved by the undersecretary or anyone else in program.

Carlene Thistle-Walker | Communications Manager

Government Communications & Public Engagement

B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 |email: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

yep

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

Are we solid on this now? Can we lock it down?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: More dates - scrum training

Works for me.
-George

On Mar 6, 2018, at 9:33 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Scrap that — Stephanie says that on the 15 2-3pm is the only time available now. Does this work?

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: More dates - scrum training

That works

On Mar 6, 2018, at 8:55 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Stephanie has just told me $.22 so that won’t work now. Does
March 15 work for folks?

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 6:27 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training
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Great

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 6:26 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

Yep, same. In that case, let’s do this Friday.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

Both work for me!

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

Those both work for me as well.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: More dates - scrum training

This Friday 1-2, or Thursday Mar 15 work for me

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: FW: More dates - scrum training

We have to move the training due to an event on Tuesday. Do any of these times work
for people?

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: More dates - scrum training

Wed Mar 7 11-12
Thurs Mar 8 1130-1230
Fri Mar 9 1-2

Tues Mar 13 1130-1230
Wed Mar 14 12-1
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Thurs Mar 15 1130-1230

Stephanie Sherlock

Director, Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-584-1254
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:20 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho

All materials prepared for the Minister of the Environment before the January 30 announcement: Additional measures
being developed to protect B.C.’s environment from spills.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: Weekly meeting times

Hey guys! Would it work to move our weekly meetings on Wednesday to 3:007?

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Interview with Premier John Horgan

Thanks Jake! Sage and Jen can we discuss?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Interview with Premier John Horgan

Importance: High

From: Chinkarenko, Polina [mailto:Polina.Chinkarenko@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: 'contact@bcndp.ca’

Subject: re: Interview with Premier John Horgan

Importance: High

Hello,

Polina here with Canada’s Business News Network in Toronto. We are interested in setting up some remote interviews
from the Globe Forum today/this week. We understand B.C. Premier Horgan is also attending the event.

Any chance we’d be able to set up an interview with him on Canada’s energy future & sustainability? We are looking
into sending a camera to the event or otherwise it would be from our CTV Vancouver studio (below):

Suite 500 - 969 Robson St

Vancouver BC

V6Z 1X5

Could you let me know what may be possible? We are looking for 6-7 minutes on-camera (live or pretaped, as per his
availability).

Cheers,

Polina Chinkarenko Lake | Segment Producer

http://www.bnn.ca

BNN

BUSINESS NEWS NETWORY
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

| have no records ©

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:50 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

Hi Sheena — reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:34 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 5" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff

All briefing notes or any other material prepared by the Premier's Office regarding capital funding for the Surrey School
District.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

| have no records ©

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:57 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Sheena — reminder for this one @
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March 6"
whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/12/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Vancouver Radio Hit

Thoughts?

From: Appleby, Curt [mailto:Curt.Appleby@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:55 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Radio Hit

Thanks so much for getting back to me, Sheena!

We are happy to make tomorrow or Friday work at any time. Would also love to know his thoughts on the Rugby 7’s, we
know he is a huge fan of the sport. We are on air until 9 but have the ability to pre-tape until about 10:00.

All the best in Cabinet meetings!

Thanks,

Curt

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Appleby, Curt

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Radio Hit

Hi Curt!

Unfortunately the Premier is in Cabinet all morning, so unavailable for this morning’s show. Sorry!
Any requests in the future you can email me directly ©

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688

From: Appleby, Curt [mailto:Curt.Appleby@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:23 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Vancouver Radio Hit

Hithere,

Curt Appleby here from the Morning Show on TSN 1040.
We are hoping Premier Horgan would be able to join our radio show to talk about the problems the Government has
with the United World Cup bid?

We are available any time before 10am any day.
Hopefully we can figure something out.

Thanks,

Curt Appleby | Morning Show Producer
FSN 1040 1410 | curt.appleby@bellmedia.ca

500 - 969 Robson Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 1X5
(604) 817-3275

http://www.tsn1040.ca
r___r
'r—/4 7

1030)> 1310
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This e-mail message, together with any related message | receive, is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or
disclosure is prohibited.

Ce message électronigue, de méme gue tout message connexe que je recois, est privilegié, confidentiel et protégé par le droit d'auteur. Toute
utilisation ou divulgation en est strictement interdite.
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

| think we stay away from this

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

| don’t believe we will comment. Sheena, do you have thoughts?

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 14, 2018 at 9:09:47 AM PDT

To: "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX" <Kim.Emerson @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

Hi Kim,
Did we respond to this?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca TEL # 778-587-4521

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

Over to you. The deadline has now been extended to Monday.
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Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca TEL # 778-587-4521

From: editor@darpanmagazine.com [mailto:editor@darpanmagazine.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Subject: Media request: Quote on PM Justin Trudeau's visit to India

Hello,

In our upcoming issue, we are including a feature on Prime Minister Justin Trudeau's visit to
India and we would like to include inputs from Premier John Horgan in it.

Below are some questions we would like his opinion on. Kindly send the answers by Friday.

QUESTIONS

What is your opinion about the Indian government’s response and welcome to Prime Minister Justin
Trudeau and his family in India?

Do you feel there was a lack of planning by the Indian and Canadian governments with regards to the
visit?

How do you see this visit strengthening or harming India-Canada relations?

Inviting a convicted terrorist, Jaspal Atwal, at the formal dinner led to a lot of backlash. Will this ruin
Trudeau’s stand in the upcoming election and his relationship with India?

A lot of people and media feel that Trudeau’s visit to India was mostly to bank of Indo-Canadian votes in
the upcoming election. What is your comment on it?

Kindly acknowledge this email.

Regards,
Petrina D'Souza

Editor

Darpan Publication Ltd.
340-8140 128th St.

Surrey, BC V3W IR1

Tel: 604-572-0199
www.darpanmagazine.com
DARPAN on ISSUU!
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:23 PM

To: May, Ed LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood,
Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Green private member ever bill tomorrow

| think you will need to chat with Jillian but | believe it may just be a blue curtain

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.May@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:16 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Green private member ever bill tomorrow

| can give Spencer a heads up. What are they asking for someone(s) to participate in? a media event? Meeting?

I'm sure he would be interested.

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@Ieg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC
Government Caucus www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: March 14, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Green private member ever bill tomorrow

Looping in Ed, as | think spencer would probably be interested in this

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:20 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Green private member ever bill tomorrow

Agreed, a good idea. Great SOGI support. What time? Is there an event or are they just visiting?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
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Subject: Green private member ever bill tomorrow
The greens are putting forward an amendment to FOIPA tomorrow, which would include transgender names as part of
the redaction clause (currently lesbian, gay and bisexual peoples names are redacted, but not transgender members

names).

There is a group of transgender youth coming to the legislature for this, and the greens are wanting to know if we would
like anyone from govt to participate?

I think this is a good idea!
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER - MEDIA REP - SPORTSNET 650

I’'m in with John filming for the next half hour

On Mar 14, 2018, at 4:04 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sheena, do you have time to follow up? There is also Minister Beare’s statement below:

For Immediate Release

2018TAC0018-000396

March 14, 2018

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

STATEMENT

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture's statement on 2026 FIFA World Cup bid VICTORIA - Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, has made the following statement about Vancouver potentially
hosting the FIFA World Cup in 2026:

"The prospect of hosting the FIFA World Cup is exciting for soccer fans, and has the potential to bring
significant economic and cultural benefits to British Columbia. For the past several weeks, our
government has been working diligently with the United Bid Committee - consisting of Canada, the
United States and Mexico - to bring the 2026 cup to Vancouver, as one of the committee's Canadian
host cities.

"While we support the prospect of hosting the World Cup, we cannot agree to terms that would put
British Columbians at risk of shouldering potentially huge and unpredictable costs.

"Throughout this process, we have been in regular contact with the bid committee and other levels of
government to support this bid, while protecting taxpayers. Through these conversations and our
submissions to the bid committee, we have made numerous attempts to clarify the risks and obligations
faced by British Columbians.

"So far, the bid committee has rejected our requests to clarify how much British Columbians could be
expected to contribute. And they have declined to negotiate with the province regarding the concerns
we raised.

"Should the bid committee reconsider, our door remains open to bringing some of the 2026 World Cup
games to Vancouver."

Contact:

Carolyn Jack

Acting Director of Communications

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

250 893-4449

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:15 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - MEDIA REP - SPORTSNET 650

Cam Mitchell

Sportsnet 650

5.22 cell
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Voice mail msg: Looking for “a few minutes” or a statement from the Prem regarding the FIFA 2026 bid
[Vancouver being dropped]; he has a statement from Vancouver mayor [see below]

News story with mayor’s tweet:
https://www.sportsnet.ca/soccer/world-cup-fifa-2026-joint-bid-vancouver-bc-mexico-united-states-
soccer-concacaf/

Camein at 2:30

#H

Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Media for Premier at BCTF AGM next week

Agreed. | don’t see the need for a scrum either

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Media for Premier at BCTF AGM next week

How do we want to play this? I’'ve seen the outline, no big announcements (yet) just our main message.
| think it should be open to media but perhaps a low-key, day-of promotion?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richard Overgaard [mailto:rovergaard@bctf.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Media for Premier at BCTF AGM next week

Hi Sage and Jen,

I know some other staff are working with our office here about logistics for the Premier’s visit to the BCTF AGM on
Tuesday, but I'd like to give you a heads up that we will be putting out our agenda to the media later today.

Not sure if you are planning to promote his speech more than that, but we are always fully set up for media to tape,
record, etc the meeting. Also, the meeting will carry on quickly with its business once the Premier finishes. So, if you're
planning a scrum, it will have to be outside the conference room somewhere.

Let me know if you need to talk more about anything to do with the AGM.

Thanks
Rich

My personal cell is$-22

Rich Overgaard

Assistant Director

Communications and Campaigns Division
BC Teachers' Federation

604 871 1881

rovergaard@bctf.ca

www.facebook.com/BCTeachersFederation

@BCTF
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Voice of BC Horgan taping
Great!

On Mar 15, 2018, at 1:33 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hooray!! I'm holding 4pm — 5:30pm for this. That should be more than enough time I think? So 4pm

arrival, make up ect... then roll..

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Voice of BC Horgan taping

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kristina Verruyt <Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca>

Date: March 15, 2018 at 1:15:29 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Voice of BC Horgan taping

So will that mean that he is arriving here for 4PM and then we will roll tape as soon as

we are ready?
Or will he be here before 4PM so we start rolling at 4PM?

Probably need at least 15 minutes to get him through make up, lighting, do audio

checks and confirm graphics.
With a smile, K

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: Voice of BC Horgan taping

Hey Krystinal

Is there any way we can move this to 4:00 on Tuesday? The Governor General’s visit has

kind of changed the day’s events.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: Re: Voice of BC Horgan taping

Great! It will be a 4pm arrival.

On Mar 15, 2018, at 1:16 PM, Kristina Verruyt <Kristina.Verruyt@sjrb.ca> wrote:

So will that mean that he is arriving here for 4PM and then we will roll tape as soon as we are ready?
Or will he be here before 4PM so we start rolling at 4PM?

Probably need at least 15 minutes to get him through make up, lighting, do audio checks and confirm
graphics.

With a smile, K

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Kristina Verruyt

Subject: Voice of BC Horgan taping

Hey Krystinal

Is there any way we can move this to 4:00 on Tuesday? The Governor General’s visit has kind of
changed the day’s events.

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

Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:39 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March 21, 2018

On Mar 15, 2018, at 4:27 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me
know by March 21°° whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Tuesdays Dinner Reception with GG

Attachments: 180320-Scenario.pdf; ATT00001.htm; R-AlphaGuestByCategory-Attending.pdf;
ATT00002.htm

From: Brownridge, Jerymy FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:09 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Tuesdays Dinner Reception with GG

Hi Sheena,
We are so happy to be co-hosting this fabulous event with you. Thank you. Hope to see you there!

Jerymy
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:06 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: green/cleantech stats

It definitely could!

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:04 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: green/cleantech stats

Would this be useful for tomorrow

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Quinlan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: green/cleantech stats

In case this is of use

From: O'Neil, Shea

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: RE: green/cleantech stats

GCAP stats
e Greenest city in the world by 2020

e First city in Canada to commit to 100% renewables by 2050
e Zero emissions building plan — all new buildings zero emissions by 2030

e Best green building code in the world

e reducing waste to landfill and incinerator by 27%

e planting over 80k new trees since 2010
e reducing per-capita water use by 18%

e drastically reducing carbon pollution emissions from buildings — new building GHG intensity has

decreased by 43%

e since 1990 Vancouver has reduced GHG by 15%
e 50% of all trips in Vancouver are made by walking, cycling or transit
e Ranked 3" greenest city in the world (Economist)

Vancouver now has the fastest growing, greenest and most resilient economy in Canada - proving going green

is good for business
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Vancouver:
e lowest per-capita GHG emissions of major city in the Americas (3.9T/capita)
e with a 49% increase in green and local food jobs since 2010 (25k jobs)
e Carbon emissions per dollar of GDP have decreased 30% since 2007
e cleantech job growth — 2544 jobs in 2016
e 1in 15 Vancouverites work in the green economy
e 7 Vancouver cleantech firms make Global Cleantech 100 list
e Brand value — built on green leadership $31.5B

BC/Canada
e 35%increase in BC Cleantech from 2011-2017 (KPMG)
e Canadas cleantech sector ranks 4™ in the world (global cleantech innovation index)

Shea O’Neil

Manager of Operations

Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver
t 604-873-7661

¢ 604-562-7079

Twitter @ VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/VancouverMayorsOffice
Website: http://www.mayorofvancouver.ca/
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Friday, March 16, 2018 10:51 AM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

On Mar 16, 2018, at 10:50 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all — reminder for this request.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg,
Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following

request:

Canvassed: All staff

Any records held by the Office of the Premier regarding Maxwell’s Plumbing & Heating Ltd., including any PST records.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX; Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Video?

Done video, | think it went well!

>On Mar 16, 2018, at 12:22 PM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Sending this along as | know time is tight. Not meant to be followed as a strict script.

>

> From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:16 AM

> To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

> Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hargreaves,
Stephen GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Video?

>

>Yes please! Yay!

>

> Sage

>778-678-0832

> Sent from my mobile device

>

>>0n Mar 16, 2018, at 11:14 AM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Yep | spoke with the governors staff this morning and they are good with this

>>

>>> 0n Mar 16, 2018, at 11:09 AM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Looping Sage andSheena in.

>>>

>>> What do you think of the addition of shooting a quick video with the Premier and the governor between the
meeting and press conference?

>>>

>>> We had dropped it because it didn't look like there was time, but now it looks like we can fit it in.
>>>

>>> | can draft a few lines/outline if the idea.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> 0n Mar 16, 2018, at 11:02 AM, Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Yes. Stephen is on deck to shoot a video. Essentially, he just needs to be told when and where.
>>>>
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>>>> Danielle - will you be on site to possibly help him with direction/speaking notes?

>2>>

>>>> |deally the video is a mix of them talking about collaborations (climate change, environmental protection, high
speed transportation, overdose, etc.) between WA and BC, and maybe a quick sports chat using the speaking notes |
sent over.

>>>>

>>>> From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

>>>> Sent: March-16-18 10:45 AM

>>>>To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX

>>>> Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

>>>> Subject: Video?

>>>>

>>>> Chase from washington says there is time to do a video after the bilateral. Did we give up on that? Is is possible to
do?

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

><20180316_VS_PJH_GJI_Video_V2.docx>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records :)

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sunday, March 18, 2018 10:16 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

On Mar 16, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°* whether or not you have any
responsive records (apologies for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

Correspondence, text messages, BBMs, briefing papers, and all other documents regarding the 2017 Confidence and
Supply Agreement between the BC Green Caucus and the BC New Democrat Caucus and the office developed to

administer this agreement.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2017 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Confidential - Advice to Cabinet
Will do

On Mar 19, 2018, at 10:08 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please print and have reviewed by pjh and sent back to me during you next break in schedule.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 19, 2018 at 10:03:27 AM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confidential - Advice to Cabinet

Aﬁ geauested. Please double check with Geoff that this is indeed the final version
s.

Evan

From: "Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX" <Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 at 10:01 AM

To: "Lloyd, Gepe:Ex" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft Letter

As per Dave’s request, please find attached a draft letter to LNG Canada. It is currently
in approvals at the Premier’s Office. Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

<2018-03-16 LNG Canada.docx>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Issues scan for Voice of BC

Vaughn just told me current events and upcoming challenges for government.

>0n Mar 19, 2018, at 10:22 AM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Any topics you two want to flag? Preliminary list below based on his recent columns:
>

> Spec tax

> EHT

> FIFA

> Activism/Pragmatism

> Kinder Morgan

> Animal Health Centre

> LNG

> Hydraulic Fracturing

> Government Advertising

> Legislative Agenda

>

> Matt

>

> From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

> Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 10:12 PM

> To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

> Subject: RE: Issues scan for Voice of BC

>

> Can do. We may have to provide an addendum if there's any late breaking news.
>

> Sage

> 778-678-0832

> From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

> Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 6:26 PM

> To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

> Subject: Issues scan for Voice of BC

>

> Hey guys,

>

> Can | get an issue scan for the Premier by 4:30 tomorrow? He is doing voice of BC the next day (his request) and the
only time we have to prep is tomorrow evening in Vancouver. | was hoping Vaughn was going to be more nostalgic in his
interview since it’s one of this last, but apparently he wants to talk about current events.

>
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> Thanks!
>

> Sheena
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Confidential - Advice to Cabinet

He has approved this letter

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

A153reauested. Please double check with Geoff that this is indeed the final version
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR SIGNATURE: Senate Ltr

s.16 Geoff may need to discuss with him.

On Mar 19, 2018, at 11:01 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you please get PJH to review the attached as well? If he is fine we will auto pen this one.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FOR SIGNATURE: Senate Ltr

Importance: High

Hi Geoff — just wanting to be sure you were aware that this letter was drafted. It has not yet been
formatted onto the Premier’s letterhead — this is just the draft (& incoming) that are attached.

Please advise if this is okay to go & whether PJH should review & sign vs e-sig.
Thanks,

Susan

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR SIGNATURE: Senate Ltr
Importance: High

Hi Susan,
Okenge has approved this draft letter for Premier Horgan’s signature. The incoming is attached as well.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

<Gould_senate_appts.docx>
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<701969-gould0001.pdf>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Arrow infographic

Attachments: Arrow Infographic_Feb 28_Final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

This is a little info graphic the studio sent me designed for twitter. There’s some good stats in it!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Noss, Wendy" <wendy noss@mpa-canada.org>

Date: March 19, 2018 at 1:07:59 PM PDT

To: "sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca" <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Arrow infographic

This is from my phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Driscoll, Julie" <Julie O'Driscoll@mpa-canada.org>
Date: March 19, 2018 at 1:03:35 PM PDT
To: "Noss, Wendy" <wendy noss@mpa-canada.org>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 7:06 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Brad Smith President of Microsoft

Cool! The video we made was pretty popular too.

>0On Mar 19, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> FYI Sheena.

>

> Jeremy
>

> <image001.jpg>
>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:19 AM

Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Re: GG & the Premier

| will be there and can provide access

On Mar 20, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello

Just checking in to see if there is someone who will be providing access to the Premier’s office for the
media for the photo op. | will be working with two people from GCPE, Marielle and Scott, and we can
heard the media to the West Anex. We would also like to have our own photographer to have two
minutes with the Premier and Governor General prior to the rest of the media coming in.

Let me know.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: News Release for Today

Thanks Geoff, I will let him know.

On Mar 20, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You can tell John that apart from a text late yesterday afternoon, this the first official word.
Okenge says his PCO colleagues were also caught off guard

G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Campbell, Amanda" <Amanda.Campbell @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Date: March 20, 2018 at 4:37:34 AM PDT

To: Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: News Release for Today

Hi Geoft,

Here are the embargoed releases for the announcement of LG happening today.
We are very excited to have Janet in this role!

Amanda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
<180316_Bio_BCLieutenantGov_EN [clean].doc>
<180316_NR BCLieutenantGov_EN.doc>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Safety gear for Seaspan - Mar 21
s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:23 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Cc: s.15,8.22

Subject: Safety gear for Seaspan - Mar 21

For the Seaspan tour, everyone attending with the Premier is required to wear a boots, a safety vest, and a hard
hat and googles. We also need to provide all of the names to security.

To that end, would you be able to confirm for me:
- the shoe size
- the vest size (S, M, L)

s.15,8.22

Amber
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issues scan

Matt is it possible to get him an updated one before he leaves for government house tonight?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:52 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issues scan

Probably somewhat

Sage
778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issues scan

Will this need to be updated before his scrum tomorrow at the hospital announcement?

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Issues scan

Attached

Matt Hannah
Director of Issues Management
778.584.1249
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Media for Nowruz Lunch

I’'m good with it!

On Mar 20, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The time — 12:30PM!

Other than that, nothing to add/change

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media for Nowruz Lunch

Anybody have any changes or suggestions? Want to get this out ASAP.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media for Nowruz Lunch

Adding Sheena.

What does the agenda look like now? Having asked, | don’t think we should allocate time on the
agenda. And how big is the table?

My preference is low-key photos, and we should describe it as “a casual opportunity to interact with the
Premier and community members during a lunch celebrating Nowruz.”

So not pitching it as a media availability, per se.

I've dummied up a media invite below, to go the following 5 outlets:

Majid Mahichi & Sherry Soltani (Parvaz TV) parvazfilm@gmail.com

Sima Ghaffarzadeh (Hamyaari Media) sima@hamyaari.media

Houman Kabiri Parvizi (Hamyaari Media) houman@hamyaari.media

Soroush Sohrabi info@colombiran.ca

Mohammad Emady editor@daneshmand.ca

Behrouz Soroush info@danmagazine.com
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For Immediate Release
March 20, 2018
Office of the Premier

MEDIA INVITATION

North Vancouver — Premier John Horgan will be attending a lunch in North Vancouver with community
members tomorrow. This is a casual opportunity to interact with the Premier and community members
during a lunch to celebrate Nowruz.

Photos only, no TV cameras.

Event Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018

Time: 12:30 a.m.

Location: Yaas Restaurant, 2077 Lonsdale, North Vancouver
Sage Aaron

Communications Director

Office of the Premier

778-678-0832
sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media for Nowruz Lunch

Thanks Sage. I'm just working on some event details, but wanted to confirm what the expectations are
from the media? Will they be joining for the sit-down lunch portion, or are they there to take some
photos and record the interactions happening? Is this an opportunity for them to interact with the
Premier also, and if so, should | include them at the table or have them set up in a separate area, and
should I build them into the agenda?

Thanks,

Marlene

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Media for Nowruz Lunch

Hi—
As per the list Amir sent to Chantille, we're inviting four people from two outlets.
I've also asked Amir to double check to see if the list is complete.
'l dummy up a media advisory to send to these people later today.
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Majid Mahichi (Parvaz TV) parvazfilm@gmail.com

Sherry Soltani (Parvaz TV) parvazfilm@gmail.com

Sima Ghaffarzadeh (Hamyaari Media) sima@hamyaari.media
Houman Kabiri Parvizi (Hamyaari Media) houman@hamyaari.media

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: Media for Nowruz Lunch

Hi Sage-
Marlene is going to send you the logistics details on the Nowruz lunch, and she’s wondering how many
Media will be invited. (I've attached the invite).

Preliminary information:
12:30 p.m. Wednesday, March 21st, 2018
Yaas Restaurant 2077 Lonsdale, North Vancouver, BC

Cheers,
C.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:35 PM
To: 'Shane Woodford'

Subject: interview with PJH

Hey Shane!

We will be in Kamloops around the 4" and wondering if we can pre-record the Premier portion of the show that day?
May be more fun to do in person!

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

Can you help ding?

Begin forwarded message:

From: david Ding

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Wednesday, March 21, 2018 7:45 AM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Fwd: meeting with Premier on Friday

Date: March 20, 2018 at 11:48:06 PM PDT
To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: meeting with Premier on Friday

Dear Sheena,

How are you doing? We have an advisory meeting with the premier on the 22nd at 5pm.
However, | have an issue | must discuss with the premier before the meeting. Could you please
arrange 5-10 minutes before 5 for us to meet. | appreciate it very much.

Best Regards,

Guo Ding
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Premier at Government House

| wasn’t there but | can check. | can’t see anyone recording it though, it’s not standard practice for us.

On Mar 21, 2018, at 11:45 AM, Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there perhaps an audio recording of last night’s comments?
Kim
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2018, at 11:14 AM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| don’t believe anyone did.

On Mar 21, 2018, at 10:02 AM, Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Sheena

Do you know if anyone in government circles shot video of the
Premier’s comments at government house last night? | have checked
with visual services and they had a still photog there but not video.

Thank you

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: North Coast media request

| can talk to Kate about this

>0n Mar 21, 2018, at 12:22 PM, Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi all! Would one of you be able to handle this please or advise where to redirect? Thanks!
>

> From: Jack, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:09 PM

> To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

> Subject: North Coast media request

> Importance: High

>

> Cory Callaghan is a news reporter for CFTK television in Prince Rupert. He’s asked our office if he can attend the young
entrepreneur event Premier Horgan is hosting at the Wheelhouse Brewery on Monday March 26.

>

> He's covered a lot of Jennifer Rice’s Parl Sec work relating to emergency preparedness and we find his coverage fair
and informative.

>

> Joseph Jack | Constituency Assistant | Jennifer Rice MLA North Coast

> P:250-624-7734 | TF: 1-866-624-7734 | F: 250-624-7737 Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca>

| Newsletter<http://eepurl.com/_9gAH> |
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/NDPJenniferRice?ref=aymt_homepage_panel> |
Twitter<https://twitter.com/jenniferrice6> | Website<http://jenniferrice.ca/>

>290- 309 2ND AVENUE WEST,

> Prince Rupert, BC, V8J 3T1
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: North Coast media request

Who is planning this trip? Just so I can give him the details

On Mar 21, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ ecov.bc.ca> wrote:

| think it is fine. Sage is on the trip so flagging for her that there will be one there.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: North Coast media request

Hey! Would this be ok for the reporter to attend the young entrepreneur event in Prince Rupert?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@ g¢ov.bc.ca>

Date: March 21, 2018 at 12:22:58 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @ gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: North Coast media request

Hi all! Would one of you be able to handle this please or advise where to
redirect? Thanks!

From: Jack, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Jack @leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:09 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: North Coast media request

Importance: High

Cory Callaghan is a news reporter for CFTK television in Prince Rupert. He’s
asked our office if he can attend the young entrepreneur event Premier Horgan is
hosting at the Wheelhouse Brewery on Monday March 26.

He’s covered a lot of Jennifer Rice’s Parl Sec work relating to emergency
preparedness and we find his coverage fair and informative.

Joseph Jack | Constituency Assistant | Jennifer Rice MLA North Coast
P:250-624-7734 | TF: 1-866-624-7734 | F: 250-624-7737
121

Page117 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



Joseph.Jack@]eg.bc.ca<mailto:Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca>
INewsletter<http://eepurl.com/ 9gAH> |
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/NDPJenniferRice?ref=aymt_homepage pa
nel> | Twitter<https://twitter.com/jenniferrice6> | Website<http://jenniferrice.ca/>
290- 309 2ND AVENUE WEST,

Prince Rupert, BC, V8J 3T1
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:21 PM
To: david Ding

Subject: Re: meeting with Premier on Friday

Hi Ding, sorry for the delay! I have passed this on to Amber who does Johns schedule. She will be in contact
with you!

On Mar 20, 2018, at 11:48 PM, david Ding®?2 . wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

| will deal with this.

On Mar 22, 2018, at 9:55 AM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

| received another voice mail message from Wilford Victor this morning at 9:30, he directed the
message specifically to you.

He said Donna Bellingham received a call back from our office, but he has heard nothing further on his
request to speak with or meet the premier on “a rather large issue in Hope.”

He requested that follow up calls be referred to Donna Bellingham or John Fordlawski.

I don’t have any other background on this. Was it referred to someone else? Do you want me to do
anything further on it?

Donna Bellingham
604-869-5671
Wilford Victor
604-869-5444

it
Don

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: 08 March 2018 13:30

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLERS - MSGs TO CALL - DISTRICT OF HOPE

Are they specifically asking for me?

On Mar 8, 2018, at 1:29 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

2 CALLERS FROM THE DISTRICT OF HOPE

1:10
Donna Bellingham
604-869-5671

1:20
Wilford Victor
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604-869-5444

HH
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

| have no records

On Mar 22, 2018, at 10:02 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — another reminder for this request ©
Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:24 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 1°* whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records including e-mails, briefing notes, and polling - but excluding media releases or clippings - on the B.C.
government response to Alberta's decision, announced February 6, 2018, to have the Alberta Gaming and Liquor
Commission immediately halt the import of all wines from British Columbia.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:28 AM

To: 'John O'Dowd’

Subject: RE: Jon McComb Show - Interview Request

Hey John! | will check. We wouldn’t be able to do the next two weeks because the Premier is on the road all over the
Province.

From: John O'Dowd [mailto:john@cknw.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:44 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Jon McComb Show - Interview Request

Hi Sheena,

| hope you're keeping well. Jon McComb was hoping to have the Premier on his show as we din't get around
to it last time $-22

Would there be an opportunity some morning in the coming days?

Thanks,
John

GlobalNews % RADIO

980 CKNW

John O’Dowd M.A. | Executive Producer | 980 CKNW | T. 604-331-2795 | @ JohnODowdIRL

2000-700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C., Canada V7K 1K9
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: North Coast media request

Hey Mira! Are you able to get back to me on this?

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: North Coast media request

Hey Mira!

This reporter below would like to attend the young entrepreneur event next week in a princes Rupert. Can you
let me know the details so I can pass on?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon @ gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 21, 2018 at 12:22:58 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood @ gov.be.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
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

Cory Callaghan is a news reporter for CFTK television in Prince Rupert. He’s asked our office if
he can attend the young entrepreneur event Premier Horgan is hosting at the Wheelhouse
Brewery on Monday March 26.

He’s covered a lot of Jennifer Rice’s Parl Sec work relating to emergency preparedness and we
find his coverage fair and informative.

Joseph Jack | Constituency Assistant | Jennifer Rice MLA North Coast

P:250-624-7734 | TF: 1-866-624-7734 | F: 250-624-7737

Joseph.Jack@]leg.bc.ca<mailto:Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca> INewsletter<http://eepurl.com/ 9 AH> |
4
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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018
Attachments: NR

Here you go Alison ©

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records regarding the creating of the new Chinese-Canadian Community Advisory Committee.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81561 Records Due March 27, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:20 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81561 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

All Correspondence, emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between
any of the following: BC Hydro, the Premier’s Office, Energy & Mines — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office and/or
Finance — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office, regarding the following mentioned in 2018EMPR0004-000311: In
addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find themselves in an emergency — such as loss of
employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction for example — will be eligible for a grant toward their
outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to 5600 and does not need to be repaid.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/15/2018 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:11 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

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

All documents and communications relating to permits, leases, tenure, jurisdiction, liability etc. for fish farm operations
in the Broughton Archipelago/Kwakwaka'wakw territorial waters and lands.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81661 Records Due March 27, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:09 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81661 Records Due March 27, 2018

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

Any advice, excluding legal advice, obtained by the government about new regulations re: Kinder Morgan pipeline
expansion as mentioned in this article: https://globalnews.ca/news/4004127/kinder-morgan-pipeline-john-horgan/

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/07/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018
Attachments: NR

Here you go!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:03 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018
Importance: High

Hi — another reminder for this request ©

Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:24 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
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

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:32 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry,
Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 26" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records from the Premier's office, referring to: BC Green Caucus, Andrew Weaver, The Greens, the Green Party of BC,
and/or references to the staff of the BC Green Party caucus.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/03/2017 To 03/05/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81444 Records Due March 23, 2018

| have no reords

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:38 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81444 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies
for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records, including e-mails, briefing notes, issue notes, and reports on Anbang Insurance's purchase, in 2017, of
Retirement Concepts of British Columbia — exclude media summaries, clippings or releases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:47 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the increase and expansion of the foreign home
buyers' tax and the introduction of a real estate speculation tax announced in the 2018 budget.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2018 To 02/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:41 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the employer health tax and elimination of Medical
Services Plan premiums announced in the 2018 budget.

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:07 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Christine Kennedy, Suzanne
Christensen, Shelley Canitz

All records regarding the policy on partisan political ads — specifically any mention or discussion of the auditor-general
being empowered to review government advertising - as mentioned in this pre-election article:
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/news/british-columbia/john-horgan-says-bc-ndp-would-ban-partisan-political-
ads/article34441782/

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:51 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between the Premier's Office and the Minister and/or his staff regarding Minister Heyman's January
30 announcement

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy
Minister; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81322 Records Due March 16, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:54 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81322 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All emails regarding ICBC’s projected operating loss in the Premier’s office.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:43 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hi Sheena,
Please let me know by February 22"" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

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
Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

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

Friday, March 23, 2018 11:28 AM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:35 AM
To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:02 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between BC Green caucus staff and the Premier and/or Premier’s staff.

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 12:57 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All sta,

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or their staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/20/2018 To 01/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All sta,

All records pertaining to determining that 85% of business will not pay the new payroll tax as mentioned by the Minister
of Finance in the House on February 21, 2018. Quote: "There will be 85 percent of businesses in British Columbia that will
pay no employer's health tax."

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
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From: M I, Sh M:

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records O0OP-2018-81323 Records Due March 14, 2018
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:39:31 AM

Attachments: NR

Here you go

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:39 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81323 Records Due March 14, 2018
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Hi Sheena,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please

provide responsive records by March 14" :

For email records:

For

Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range

Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how
many emails you have within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them
in multiple parts

Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a
few minutes. | would recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections

Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

m recor.
Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached

instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and

WhatsApp messages sent from Sheena McConnell.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018
Attachments: NR

Here you go

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:38 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All records, excluding communications with Federal government officials/staff, in the Premier/Minister's office related to
the current trade dispute with Alberta.

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: NR

| have one document

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Bain, Don
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:39 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the government's Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain pipeline
announcement on January 30, 2018, in reference to restrictions on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:18 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communication between the Premier or his staff and the groups/individuals listed in this article:
http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/environment-minister-blasted-over-dinner-with-anti-pipeline-activists-on-
eve-of-trade-war

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX;
Bain, Don PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Hello everyone,

We have now narrowed the date range for this request. Please see the revised wording below and please let me
know as soon as possible whether or not you have any records.

Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier's
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/26/2018)

*Please note: Public correspondence and TNO records can be excluded*

Thank you so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingstan, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Importance: High

Hi All,

Further to this, it appears that Office of the Premier may be looking at fees for this request. Please provide as soon as
possible, an estimate regarding the amount of search time it will take and an approximate number of records you will
have.
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Please do not do a full search or provide records at this point.
Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier's
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018
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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:08 PM

To: 'Chan, Dilys'

Subject: RE: [FOLLOW-UP] RE: TV interview request for John Horgan - Shell/LNG plan

He is travelling through the Northwest all next week but if there is an opportunity in the lower mainland | will let you
know.

From: Chan, Dilys [mailto:Dilys.Chan@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:01 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: [FOLLOW-UP] RE: TV interview request for John Horgan - Shell/LNG plan

Thanks Sheena. | will keep your contact info handy for next time.

Is John Horgan able to do an interview anytime next week? The invitation is open.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Chan, Dilys

Subject: RE: [FOLLOW-UP] RE: TV interview request for John Horgan - Shell/LNG plan

Hey Dilys!

sorry for the delay, the request came through our correspondence branch and just got to me. In the future you can just
email me directly ©.

Unfortunately The Premier is not available today.

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-387-1688

From: Chan, Dilys [mailto:Dilys.Chan@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 6:32 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: [FOLLOW-UP] RE: TV interview request for John Horgan - Shell/LNG plan
Importance: High

Hello again — just following up on my TV interview request from yesterday.

From: Chan, Dilys
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:15 PM
To: 'premier@gov.bc.ca’
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Subject: TV interview request for John Horgan - Shell/LNG plan
Importance: High

Hello—1I"'m a TV producer reaching out from BNN.

Wondering if John Horgan would be available for an interview regarding the Shell/LNG plan... We’d take his earliest
availability tomorrow morning for a TV interview.

Thank you,

Dilys Chan | Segment Producer

BNN - Business News Network | 416-384-2344 | dilys.chan@bellmedia.ca | Twitter: @DilysC
299 Queen Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 275

Canada

www.BNN.ca

BNN

BUSINESS NEWS NETWORY

BNN — Business News Network is Canada's only television service devoted exclusively to business and finance news with wall-to-wall coverage of the markets. BN
Canada’s largest communications company. For more information about BNN, visit www.BNN.ca.
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

Can you send me David Greers number please?

From: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 7:25 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

We have been talking to the staff at Hope on ongoing basis. Working on amended amenity agreement. Has been going
well, | understand. We were planning to send a response to latest on Monday of next week.

Not clear what he is seeking from your office — only message needed from you, if you want to return call, is that his staff
should continue to work with David Greer at Transportation.’

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 7:20 PM

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

Should I respond to him or has someone from the ministry talked to him?

On Mar 22, 2018, at 7:16 PM, Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Our folks continue to work with the District and they are making progress.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

Derrick can you help me with this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 22, 2018 at 9:55:17 AM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALLER - MTG RQST FollowUP - WILFORD VICTOR, DISTRICT OF HOPE

Hi Sheena,

| received another voice mail message from Wilford Victor this morning at 9:30, he
directed the message specifically to you.
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He said Donna Bellingham received a call back from our office, but he has heard nothing
further on his request to speak with or meet the premier on “a rather large issue in
Hope.”

He requested that follow up calls be referred to Donna Bellingham or John Fordlawski.

| don’t have any other background on this. Was it referred to someone else? Do you
want me to do anything further on it?

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

H#t
Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive
Branch

Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca

West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Shannon,

Sorry for the delay, s-22
what is open to the media?

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Friday, March 23, 2018 12:21 PM

'shannon.lough@thenorthernview.com'
RE: media request - FW: John Horgan's visit to Prince Rupert

. Are you looking for what the Premier is doing all day, or

From: Shannon Lough [mailto:shannon.lough@thenorthernview.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Government of British Columbia
Subject: John Horgan's visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Jen,

can you provide me with more information on the Premier’s visit to Prince Rupert on Monday?

Sincerely,

Shannon Lough

Editor, The Northern View
@salough

250-624-8088

(@ Black PresspBRT

i ;:,"al'J "4”4

- & S
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Don!

From: Craig, Don GCPE:EX

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Friday, March 23, 2018 2:08 PM

Craig, Don GCPE:EX
RE:s.22

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:24 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: s.22

s.22

DON CRAIG

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Photographer + Designer

M: 250 217-4223

4th floor, 617 Government Street, Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Government photos
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Saturday, March 24, 2018 8:54 AM

Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Fwd: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance
230021 final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Evan can you make sure this is printed out for the premier Monday morning?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "eric" s.22
Date: March 23, 2018 at 6:25:08 PM PDT

To: s.17

Cc: <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance

Attached is a briefing note from FLNRO RD on the alliance.s13

s.13

The Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance (RBA) is a group of local governments committed
to achieving fair revenue sharing for the region through negotiations with the provincial
government

The RBA consists of 21 local governments across the Northwest from Masset to Vanderhoof and
was formed in 2014 by the Regional District of Kitimat-Stikine, the City of Terrace, the Districts
of Kitimat, Stewart and New Hazelton, the Village of Hazelton, and all RDKS Electoral Area
Directors, the Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako and the North Coast Regional District, as well
as all of their member municipalities and Electoral Areas.

RBA believes a regional approach is needed because development is incredibly industrially
diverse, projects can affect several communities at once but don’t fiscally benefit any and the
whole region deserves a share of the wealth generated in the region.

RBA was seeking to start negotiations in Sept 2017 and met with Premier Horgan on Sept 29,
2017.

The RBA website notes over $13B has been spent on capital projects within the region noting
the provincial government has earned at least $500 million in incremental revenue associated
with these projects;

Projects identified on the site included Banks Island North Wind Energy Project, Kitimat LNG
Terminal, Pacific Trails Pipeline, Blackwater Gold, Kitimat Clean Oil Refinery and Pipeline and
Kerr, Sulphurets Mitchell and Iron Cap.

On March 14 2018, a news release states that the RBA released its submission to the provincial
government’s Rural Development Strategy public engagement process.

Though the RBA fully supports the development of this strategy, it does point out that to be
effective, the Rural Development Strategy must provide real solutions to the challenges faced
by rural communities and those solutions must be flexible enough to respond to unique
challenges in different rural regions
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Saturday, March 24, 2018 12:40 PM

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Fwd: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance
230021 final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "eric

ns.22

Date: March 23, 2018 at 6:25:08 PM PDT

To: S:17

Cc: <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance

Attached is a briefing note from FLNRO RD on the alliance.®

s.13

13

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier — Prince Rupert

No it invited a male from the tv station to the brewery event

On Mar 26, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I understand there was one member of the media already invited - is this her?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Keili <keili.bartlett @thenorthernview.com>
Date: March 26, 2018 at 8:39:44 AM PDT
To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier — Prince Rupert

Hi Sage,

What time is the Premier visiting Prince Rupert’s OceanView to talk to members

of the public tonight?

Keili Bartlett

Reporter, The Northern View
www.thenorthernview.com
Office: 250 624 8088

Toll Free: 1 866 337 6437

On Mar 25, 2018, at 11:42 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

March 25, 2018
Office of the Premier
MEDIA ADVISORY

PRINCE RUPERT - Premier John Horgan will hold a media
availability at the Port of Prince Rupert.

Event Date: Monday, March 26, 2018
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Time: 1:50 p.m.

Location:
DP World Prince Rupert
3100 Scott Rd.

Prince Rupert
Contact:

Sage Aaron
Communications Director
Office of the Premier

778 678-0832

Connect with the Province of B.C. at:
http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:23 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Vancouver to Victoria (3:00 PM)
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hey! | think | sent you this one on Friday?

On Mar 26, 2018, at 1:14 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all = reminders for this request.

Kate, Sheena, Jen, Evan, Bob, Mira, Charlotte — needing your response/records
Eleanor — needing both yours and Suzanne’s

Tamarra — needing both yours and Geoff’s

Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:29 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me
know by March 21° whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or his staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/31/2018 To 02/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Monday, March 26, 2018 4:41 PM
Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Re: CALLER - CHIEF EARNEST ALFRED

All good! | think we emailed at the exact same time

On Mar 26, 2018, at 4:22 PM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Whoops, sorry to duplicate

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CALLER - CHIEF EARNEST ALFRED

Hey Mira and Don,

Looks like chief Alfred has further concerns. See below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 26, 2018 at 3:42:29 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX"
<Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALLER - CHIEF EARNEST ALFRED

Chief Ernest Alfred

250-974-7064 cell phone

Received a voice mail message on the PO main line this afternoon at 3:20 from Chief
Alfred s-13

He is asking to receive a call from the Premier: “5 minutes of his time; it is important if
he can give me a call as soon as he can.”

His most recent previous call to the PO line was February 26; he calls seeking to have a
conversation with the Premier on average about every six weeks.

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

Monday, March 26, 2018 9:00 PM

s.17

Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Fwd: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance
230021 final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "eric" -s.22
Date: March 23, 2018 at 6:25:08 PM PDT

To: s.17

Cc: <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Northwest BC Resource Benefits Alliance

Attached is a briefing note from FLNRO RD on the alliance.5-13

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
Terminal, Pacific Trails Pipeline, Blackwater Gold, Kitimat Clean Qil Refinery and Pipeline and
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:28 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Taping: Shaw Constituency Report
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan comments for CFAX news?

Any thoughts on this? Not us but also unsure who this would fall under.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX" <Suntanu.Dalal@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 27, 2018 at 12:29:55 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Kinder Morgan comments for CFAX news?

Sorry, just noticed this now.
Can | leave with you Sheena?

From: Hall, Sandra [mailto:Sandra.Hall@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Kinder Morgan comments for CFAX news?

Hi Suntanu,

I am unsure to to approach about this. The story below came down the wires this morning and | am
looking for Provincial reaction. The story below came down the wires this morning, and it’s making fun
of the Premier and the provincial government for wanting lower gas prices, while fighting Kinder
Morgan. Kenny is aiming his comments at the Premier, but | think this is more about where we get our
gas from. But if you think | should approach the Premier’s office please feel free to forward this :

PR12 — (Alta-Notley-Energy)

Alberta's Opposition leader is poking fun at BC Premier John Horgan for asking for help from the federal
government to keep gasoline prices down....

at the same time as opposing the Kinder Morgan oil pipeline expansion.

Jason Kenney from the United Conservative Party says Horgan's views are ludicrous....

" You can't make this stuff up. It's like ccomedy hour coming out of Victoria. They're trying to shut down
their major source of oil, they are increasing their carbon tax, while telling ordinary British Columbians
they are concerned about high gas prices?"

TAG: Kenney says many BC residents travel cross border to Washington state to fill their cars in order to
avoid the BC carbon tax.

Also —is there anyone on the province’s side that can clarify what exactly would be flowing down an
expanded Trans Mt pipeline? If it’s bitumen, how does that lower gas prices? Or are the Alberta
politicians pandering to the ignorant?

Thanks for your help!

Sandra Hall | Reporter/Anchor

CFAX 1070 | t 250.381.6397 | Sandra.Hall@Bellmedia.ca
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1420 Broad Street
Victoria , BC V8W 2B1
Canada

(CFAX 1070 I} ik
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:46 PM
To: david Ding

Subject: Re: invitation letter to Premier

Thanks Ding! I will pass along to the Premiers coordinator who will get back to you.

Sheena

On Mar 26, 2018, at 11:11 PM, david Ding $%2 wrote:

Dear Premier,

| am forming a think tank called the Chinese Canadian 100 Society, and we are organizing our
first symposium with the topic of Chinese Canadian engagement in the Canadian mainstream.
Many prominent Chinese leaders, including MPs, MLA, and city councilors will attend this
symposium. The speakers include Jenny Kwan, Katrina Chen, Chak Oh, Michael Lee, and Tong
Chen.

| would like to you invite you as the sole keynote speaker to the symposium. It will be a 15
minute speech. Your presence will give a great boost to my think tank. | believe that the
community and media will have a very positive reaction to this symposium. | have attached the
event details and invitation to you. Please let me know if you can attend.

Warmly,

Guo Ding
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Over to you guys :)

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:46 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Fwd: invitation letter to Premier

Invitation to PJH.docx; ATT00001.htm; Symposium CRRS + C100 - V5.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: david Ding $-22

Date: March 26, 2018 at 11:11:02 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ cov.bc.ca>
Subject: invitation letter to Premier

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:24 PM

To: BC Achievement

Subject: Re: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC

Achievement Foundation Chair

Hi Cathryn,

So sorry for the delay 522

after talking to our director of communications

Let me get back to you on this quote

On Mar 26, 2018, at 12:09 PM, BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com> wrote:

Dear Sheena,

s.22 to my email sent to Jen Holmwood below. Amber Nash had connected the two of us as the BC
Achievement Foundation issues a joint release announcing the recipients of the BC Achievement Awards - please let me know if you
have questions and if you are able to help us with this request.

Many thanks,

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088

www.bcachievement.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson @bcachievement.com>

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan
+ BC Achievement Foundation Chair

Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:05:16 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>

Dear Jen,

Trust all is well with you -

I am following up on my email below and wondering if you have any questions regarding the
requested quote from Premier Horgan for the 2018 BC Community Achievement Awards
recipient announcement scheduled for this week? Please let me know if you have questions, I am
happy to help. We are eager to announce prior to the Easter long weekend.

Thanks for your assistance.

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

From: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Subject: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC
Achievement Foundation Chair

Date: March 14, 2018 at 4:08:07 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gaylean Davies <gayleandavies @bcachievement.com>

Dear Jen,

I wanted to follow up on the contact Amber kindly provided earlier today regarding the joint
media release which announces the 2018 BC Community Achievement Awardees. We would
very much appreciate receiving a quote from the Premier acknowledging and celebrating the
2018 awardees and their achievements. As per my email to Amber, I have attached an example
in the 2017 media announcement along with the list of 2018 awardees and their respective
backgrounders (still in draft form as they are awaiting awardee approval). Note that the selected
2018 awardees remain confidential until the media announcement.

Thank you for your help and please let me know if you have questions. We plan to release the
announcement the week of March 26th. If it’s possible for you to provide the Premier’s quote by
March 23rd that would be wonderful. We will ensure that the final version of the release is sent
to your attention.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. My colleague Gaylean Davies is copied
into this email as I am away from the office for the next while so please respond with reply all!

Thanks so much for your help and assistance - it’s greatly appreciated.
Kind regards,

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Liza Yuzda

Subject: Re: when doing your comms research

Can we chat later today about this?

On Mar 27, 2018, at 12:25 PM, Liza Yuzda <liza@ cknw.com> wrote:

MCEFD - top of my list.

5]

=
Liza Yuzda | Reporter, Victoria Bureau at the BC Legislature | CKNW News Talk 980
T. 250-385-8622 | C. 250-920-8944 | Email. liza@cknw.com | Twitter. lizaCKNW980
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC

Achievement Foundation Chair

Sure thing

On Mar 27, 2018, at 1:31 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No. But it looks like a good idea. Can we get Cara or JJ to whip up a quick quote?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Mar 27, 2018, at 1:28 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hey do you know anything about this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson @bcachievement.com>
Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:09:20 PM PDT

To: <sheena.mcconnell @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint
Media release - Premier Horgan + BC Achievement
Foundation Chair

Dear Sheena,

s.22 :to my email sent to Jen Holmwood below. Amber Nash
had connected the two of us as the BC Achievement Foundation issues a joint release
announcing the recipients of the BC Achievement Awards - please let me know if you have
questions and if you are able to help us with this request.

Many thanks,

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088

www.bcachievement.com

Begin forwarded message:

60

Page181 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



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

I am following up on my email below and wondering if you have
any questions regarding the requested quote from Premier Horgan
for the 2018 BC Community Achievement Awards recipient
announcement scheduled for this week? Please let me know if you
have questions, I am happy to help. We are eager to announce
prior to the Easter long weekend.

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
Subject: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media
release - Premier Horgan + BC Achievement Foundation
Chair

Date: March 14, 2018 at 4:08:07 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>
Cec: Gaylean Davies <gayleandavies @bcachievement.com>

Dear Jen,

I wanted to follow up on the contact Amber kindly provided
earlier today regarding the joint media release which announces
the 2018 BC Community Achievement Awardees. We would very
much appreciate receiving a quote from the Premier
acknowledging and celebrating the 2018 awardees and their
achievements. As per my email to Amber, I have attached an
example in the 2017 media announcement along with the list of
2018 awardees and their respective backgrounders (still in draft
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form as they are awaiting awardee approval). Note that the
selected 2018 awardees remain confidential until the media
announcement.

Thank you for your help and please let me know if you have
questions. We plan to release the announcement the week of
March 26th. If it’s possible for you to provide the Premier’s quote
by March 23rd that would be wonderful. We will ensure that the
final version of the release is sent to your attention.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. My
colleague Gaylean Davies is copied into this email as I am away
from the office for the next while so please respond with reply all!

Thanks so much for your help and assistance - it’s greatly
appreciated.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:50 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC

Achievement Foundation Chair

The attached is all I have for this. I will see what I can find

On Mar 27, 2018, at 1:40 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — if you send me the materials I can look at it tomorrow a.m.
Cara

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:36 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan +
BC Achievement Foundation Chair

Can you help whip up a quick quote for this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 27, 2018 at 1:31:33 PM PDT

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ sov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release -
Premier Horgan + BC Achievement Foundation Chair

No. But it looks like a good idea. Can we get Cara or JJ to whip up a quick quote?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Mar 27, 2018, at 1:28 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
<Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey do you know anything about this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement
<cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:09:20 PM PDT
To: <sheena.mcconnell @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement
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Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan +
BC Achievement Foundation Chair

Dear Sheena,

.22 _ tomy email
sent to Jen Holmwood below. Amber Nash had
connected the two of us as the BC Achievement
Foundation issues a joint release announcing the
recipients of the BC Achievement Awards - please
let me know if you have questions and if you are
able to help us with this request.

Many thanks,

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088
www.bcachievement.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement

<cathrynwilson @bcachievement.com>

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement
Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan +
BC Achievement Foundation Chair

Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:05:16 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

Dear Jen,

Trust all is well with you -

I am following up on my email below and
wondering if you have any questions regarding the
requested quote from Premier Horgan for the 2018
BC Community Achievement Awards recipient
announcement scheduled for this week? Please let

me know if you have questions, I am happy to help.

We are eager to announce prior to the Easter long
weekend.

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
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Subject: BC Community Achievement Awards
Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC
Achievement Foundation Chair

Date: March 14, 2018 at 4:08:07 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gaylean Davies

<gayleandavies @bcachievement.com>

Dear Jen,

I wanted to follow up on the contact Amber kindly
provided earlier today regarding the joint media
release which announces the 2018 BC Community
Achievement Awardees. We would very much
appreciate receiving a quote from the Premier
acknowledging and celebrating the 2018 awardees
and their achievements. As per my email to Amber,
I have attached an example in the 2017 media
announcement along with the list of 2018 awardees
and their respective backgrounders (still in draft
form as they are awaiting awardee approval). Note
that the selected 2018 awardees remain
confidential until the media announcement.
Thank you for your help and please let me know if
you have questions. We plan to release the
announcement the week of March 26th. If it’s
possible for you to provide the Premier’s quote by
March 23rd that would be wonderful. We will
ensure that the final version of the release is sent to
your attention.

Please let me know if you have questions or
concerns. My colleague Gaylean Davies is copied
into this email as I am away from the office for the
next while so please respond with reply all!
Thanks so much for your help and assistance - it’s
greatly appreciated.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Daylight Saving

I’'m concerned about releasing the numbers only because the premier has quoted 15,000 numerous times in the media.

On Mar 27, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The most updated numbers we have are 101 want to keep the change back and forth, 3491 want to
change to either PST all the time or PDT all the time. There is a general confusion about what the
‘question’ is, but that’s the best we could suss out. | did a quick tally of the 2018 batch and I'd say only
about 10 of the 366 are in favour of keeping the current system.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Daylight Saving

Could | get a breakdown of the percentages (or actual numbers) pro/con change?

Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Mar 26, 2018, at 1:04 PM, Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage!

Our 2018 numbers are about 366 so far (most came just after the time change). In
comparison, we received 3628 in 2017. That’s just for emails, so if you’re looking for
total correspondence there might be a few more but probably not more than 10 or 20.
The 2018 batch contains a good amount of ‘form letters’ whereas the 2017 batch does
not (so they are mostly if not entirely original). Let me know if you need anything else!
Cheers.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Daylight Saving

Hi Jake,

I know you did this recently but would you please get me an updated tally?
Thanks

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Hallman, Jason" <Jason.Hallman@bellmedia.ca>
Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:34:19 PM PDT

To: "'sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca" <sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Daylight Saving

Hi Sage,

We are interest in knowing how many emails the Premiers office has
received in regards to Daylight Saving Time. Is this something you can
help us with?

Thank you,

Jason

Jason Hallman | Assignment Editor

CTV Vancouver Island | t 250-414-6510 | m 250-883-6746 | jason.hallman@bellmedia.ca

1420 Broad Street
Victoria, BC V8W 2B1
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: SHEENA: AIR CANADA: Victoria to Vancouver (2:00 PM)
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From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:29 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan + BC
Achievement Foundation Chair

Attachments: 3.31.17 BC Community Achievement Awards Announced FINAL.pdf; ATT00001.htm; BC

Community Achievement Awards Backgrounders - All_03.14.18.docx; ATT00002.htm

Draft NR is at the very bottom

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Date: March 26, 2018 at 12:09:20 PM PDT

To: <sheena.mcconnell @ gov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BC Community Achievement Awards Joint Media release - Premier Horgan
+ BC Achievement Foundation Chair

Dear Sheena,

.22 _to my email sent to Jen Holmwood below. Amber Nash had connected the two of us as the BC
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

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:58 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81717 Records Due April 2, 2018

On Mar 27, 2018, at 3:58 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the new date range) and please let me
know by April 2" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or his staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Trimble, Brett ISMC:EX

Subject: RE: IPhone 7 for Sheena

Perfect!

From: Trimble, Brett ISMC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:02 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: IPhone 7 for Sheena

For sure, somewhere around 11ish?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2018, at 9:51 AM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Brett! Can we do this morning sometime?

From: Trimble, Brett ISMC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:16 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: IPhone 7 for Sheena

Hi Sheena,
Would you like to schedule a time to add the premiers calendar to your phone, or has it been
competed? | also have a usb hub and Ethernet cable to drop to you.

Regards,
Brett

From: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:45 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Trimble, Brett ISMC:EX; PREM Tech
Subject: IPhone 7 for Sheena

Hi Sheena,

Brett is your support specialist to carry-on with any further assistance that you may need on your
mobile device...I've updated Brett with the current phone status and he’ll be available on Monday for
you (thank you, Brett).

Regards,

Dean Andruz

Premier’s Offices and Ministry of Finance Technology Support
@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

@: FIN.tech@gov.bc.ca
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Tel: 250-953-5151

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: FW: Set up IPhone 7 for Sheena

Hi Dean:

Please see email below. Can you help Sheena? | assume this afternoon but please confirm with
Elizabeth.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Set up IPhone 7 for Sheena

Hi Robin,

Would you or Dean be able to switch over and set-up Sheena’s new Iphone 7?

Elszabeth Parkinson

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:14 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - MA/PO-HLTH-FW: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the

Premier/Ministry of Health — Richmond

Approved

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:50 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - MA/PO-HLTH-FW: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier/Ministry of Health —
Richmond

Hi Sheena - can you please review and approve this media advisory for Richmond tomorrow?

Thanks,
Cara

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - MA/PO-HLTH-FW: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier/Ministry of Health —
Richmond

MA for your approval attached and below.

Set to go out at 11:40 am.

Thank you.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:42 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
Subject: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier/Ministry of Health — Richmond

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

News ID: Not Approved
NR Type: Media Advisory
State: Planned
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Planned Release Date: March 28, 2018 at 11:40 am Media Distribution Lists: 064.0 - Richmond, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC,
LMain, MEDIA, MINIS2, MMVAN_MMVAN No Lead Organization
Headline: MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier/Ministry of Health — Richmond

This email was auto-generated.

March 28, 2018

Office of the Premier
Ministry of Health

MEDIA ADVISORY

RICHMOND - Premier John Horgan and Adrian Dix, Minister of Health, will be joined by community members to make a
health-care announcement that will benefit people in Richmond.

Event Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018
Time: 10:30 a.m.

Location:

Richmond Hospital

Atrium (main entrance - Milan llich Pavilion)
7000 Westminster Highway

Richmond

Contacts:

Sage Aaron
Communications Director
Office of the Premier

778 678-0832

Ministry of Health

Communications
250 952-1887 (media line)

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:21 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Materials for Richmond Hospital

Looks good to me

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:00 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Materials for Richmond Hospital

Hi Sheena,
Can you please review and signoff on the attached? To be printed and ready for PJH at 1pm today at VCO.
| will fix the formatting on the Speaking Notes once you approve the content.

Thanks,
Cara

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:57 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Materials for Richmond Hospital

Attached for approval are materials for Richmond Hospital.
1) News Release
2) QA & Backgrounder
3) Speaking Notes

Let me know if you want nay edits.

Thank you,
Danielle

Danielle Dalzell
Manager, Special Projects | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Swatek, Rachel

Subject: Re: INTERVIEW REQUEST - CTV Power Play - Premier Horgan - Today

Hey Rachel, sorry he isn’t!

>0n Mar 28, 2018, at 11:10 AM, Swatek, Rachel <rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca> wrote:
>

> Could you please let me know if he would be available today?

> From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:37 PM

> To: Swatek, Rachel

> Subject: Re: INTERVIEW REQUEST - CTV Power Play - Premier Horgan - Today
>

> Hey Rachel, he is in Kitimat and terrace all day so will be unavailable

>

>>0n Mar 27, 2018, at 7:32 AM, Swatek, Rachel <rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Sheena,

>>

>> | hope this email finds you well! Could you please let me know if Premier Horgan would be available today?
>>

>> Thanks,

>> Rachel

>>

>> - Original Message-----

>> From: Swatek, Rachel

>> Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:23 PM

>> To: 'McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX'

>> Cc: Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca

>> Subject: RE: INTERVIEW REQUEST - CTV Power Play - Premier Horgan - Today
>>

>> Our emails crossed paths! Would phone or FaceTime be possible?

>>

>> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX [mailto:Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca)
>> Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:23 PM

>> To: Swatek, Rachel

>> Cc: Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca

>> Subject: Re: INTERVIEW REQUEST - CTV Power Play - Premier Horgan - Today
>>

>> Hey Rachel,

>>

>>The Premier is touring the northwest today so will not be available for this request. Sorry!
>>
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>> Sheena
>>

>> On Mar 26, 2018, at 10:43 AM, Swatek, Rachel <rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca<mailto:rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca>>

wrote:

>>

>> Hi Sheena,

>>

>> | hope this email finds you well!
>>

>> Could you please let me know if Premier Horgan would be available for an interview live between 5 and 5:45pmET<x-
apple-data-detectors://11>/2 and 2:45pmPT today<x-apple-data-detectors://12>? We would like to talk about the
Federal Court of Appeal ruling against the BC government’s appeal of the NEB decision that allowed Kinder Morgan is

bypass Burnaby bylaws.
>>

>> The interview would be about 5 minutes, one-on-one with Don Martin.

>>
>> We could do the interview from any CTV studio.

>>

>> Please let me know!

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Rachel

>>

>>

>>

>> Rachel Swatek | Chase Producer, Power Play with Don Martin
>>

>>1613-236-7343<tel:613-236-7343> | m 613-218-5644 |
rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca<mailto:rachel.swatek@bellmedia.ca>
>> 100 Queen Street, Suite 1400<x-apple-data-detectors://0/3>

>> Ottawa, ON K1P 1)9<x-apple-data-detectors://0/3>

>>

>>

>> [http://www.ctv.cal<http://www.ctv.ca/>
>>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sounds good

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:22 PM

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Re: DRAFT MA for Steamworks

On Mar 28, 2018, at 12:19 PM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sure. 2:407?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2018, at 12:08 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good to me. Can we send out mid afternoon?

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:56 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: DRAFT MA for Steamwaorks

Hi Sheena,

| chatted with Elena about the Steamworks event.

Does this MA work for you? Let me know if you want any edits.

What time would you like it to go out?
Thank you,

Danielle

ok

MEDIA ADVISORY

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
March 28, 2018
MEDIA ADVISORY - OFFICE OF THE PREMIER — BURNABY

BURNABY — Media are invited to join Premier John Horgan at the Steamworks Brewery

in Burnaby B.C. for a photo opportunity and tour of the facility.
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Following the tour, Premier Horgan and Eli Gershkovitch, CEO of the Steamwaorks Group

of Companies will deliver brief remarks in the Tap Room to celebrate the launch of a

new state of the art canning line at the Burnaby brewery.

Note that this is a photo opportunity only.

Event Date: Thursday, March 29

Tour Begins:
Time: 1:00 pm
Location:

Steamworks Brewery and Taphouse
3845 William Street

Burnaby, B.C.

Contact:

Sage Aaron

Communications Director

Office of the Premier

778-678-0832
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Snowmobile Incident - Golden - initial report

FYI. No reports on it yet.

From: Watson, Andy PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Brooke,
Daisy GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Snowmobile Incident - Golden - initial report

Not much else to add here yet - we have very preliminary information regarding a guided snowmobile tour resulting in
the death of a mother and daughter (daughter is reported to be approximately 11 years old).

We will be investigating but not sure when we’ll be officially on site. | am happy to take calls if they come your way
regarding the deceased.

Andy

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Watson, Andy PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Brooke,
Daisy GCPE:EX

Subject: Snowmobile Incident - Golden - initial report

Hi,
Heads up —I've been advised that there are two fatalities in this incident.

Jordan Turner

Communications Manager | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: (250) 896-1928

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX; Cox, Monica EMBC:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; EMBC Social Media; Leidl, Patricia
GCPE:EX; Lightbody, Ian EMBC:EX; Lyle, Heather EMBC:EX; Tanaka, Sandra EMBC:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Turner,
Robert EMBC:EX; Bates, Stan EMBC:EX; Morrison, Andrew EMBC:EX; Newton, Steve EMBC:EX; Prendergast, Peter L
EMBC:EX

Subject: Snowmobile Incident - Golden - initial report

For your awareness:
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Location: Westhench Trail, Golden.
The Westbench Trail opened in 2012. The total trail is 38km in total. From 2013/2014 the trail was completed
and can be ridden from either Gorman Lake trailhead or from the Quartz Creek trailhead.
Incident: Snowmobiler accident.
Circumstances: Unknown cause at this time. Reports to ECC states that a snowmobile carrying an adult female rider and
an 11 year old female passenger collided with a tree. Advised up to 15 in party. CPR is being administered by those at
scene.
Response: BCAS has requested assistance from Golden SAR. BCAS is dispatching Air Ambulance and contacting STARS
for assistance. ECC has been informed that responders are AvTech certified.
Media: No TV or social media observed at this time.
Weather:
Today: Mainly cloudy. High plus 4. UV index 3 or moderate.
Tonight: Partly cloudy. Low minus 5.

http://www.snowpeakrentals.com/sled-areas.php

Copyright

David Stanford ma msc | Provincial Duty Manager
Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5
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Ph: 250-952-4278 Fax: 250-952-4872
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Sheena + Karl
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Staff Meeting
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Iliffe, Liam AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount
Nevermind

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from Valemount

What is Appurtenancy?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:48 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from Valemount

Are you able to follow up with this fellow?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from Valemount

For you! Thx.

From: Andru McCracken s.22

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:16 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Media Inquiry from Valemount

Greetings,

I'm hoping to speak to the Premier or his staff about Appurtenancy and what we can expect over the coming

year.
There are so many questions, I'll start with just a few:

What is the process for reconnecting communities to their resources?
What is the timeline?

Cheers,

Andru McCracken, Editor
The Rocky Mountain Goat Newspaper
Cell (250) 566 3050
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount

Apparently it’s a forestry thing, so | sent it along to Vivian Thomas to respond.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:56 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount

?

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount

What is appurtenancy?

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

From: Andru McCracken $-22

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
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount
Thanks!

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:01 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry from Valemount

Yes. He also contacted us. I'll let him know that Minister Donaldson will be in contact with him.
Cheers,
Vivian

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from Valemount

Hi Vivian,
Can your ministry get in touch with this reporter? Thanks!

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
Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:24 PM
'Shane Woodford'

RE: Interview with PJH next week

From: Shane Woodford [mailto:swoodford@newcap.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:23 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Interview with PJH next week

Works just fine.

s.22

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2018, at 3:21 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Shane!

s.22

but just wanted to confirm your interview with the Premier for
next Wednesday at 3:00, in studio. Does that work?

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:36 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Merritt newspaper stop

| would suspect 30 minutes at most

> 0n Mar 29, 2018, at 10:22 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> How long do you think that will take? Seeing if that will eat up the time or if we should push for the fire stop.
>

> Sent from my iPhone

99

Page218 of 218 OOP-2018-85930



